








Rtoth
Text Box
Moved from Consent Agenda to Regular Agenda
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Approved in Open Session 10/10/17,
              Manatee County
Board of County Commissioners



County Attorney Review 
Not Reviewed (No apparent legal issues) 

Explanation of Other 

Reviewing Attorney 
N/A 

Instructions to Board Records 

Originals to Board Records 

Email copy of executed Change Order No.1 to : 

Manatee County Government Administrative Center 
Commission Chambers, First Floor 

9:00a .m. -October 10, 2017 

Willis A. Smith Construction, Inc. -David Sessions at dsessions@willissmith .com 
Thomas Yarger at tom.yarger@mymanatee.org 
Jacob Erickson at j mailto:jacob.erickson@mymanatee.org 

Copy of Budget Amendment Resolution to budget@mymanatee.org. 

Cost and Funds Source Account Number and Name 
$397,459 fromParks Capital Projects reserves 

Amount and Frequency of Recurring Costs 
N/A 

Attachment: WillisSmith.COl.Robinson Preserve.pdf 
Attachment: Budget Resolution B-17-078.pdf 
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From: Marna Egyed
To: Robin Toth
Subject: RE: B-17-078 Re: BU18000014
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2017 11:32:42 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
078dtd0093017 Robinson Preserves Exp Env Ctr.pdf

Importance: High

 

Robin  -
 
Please note that the above referenced Resolution for B-17-078 reflected an
incorrect reference number that omitted 2 digits. 
 
The corrected version is attached and reflects BU18000014.
 
Thank you so much for your assistance in this matter.
 
 
 

Marna L. Egyed, M.B.A.
Budget Manager
Financial Management Department 
1112 Manatee Avenue West, Suite 939 H w  Bradenton, Florida 34205 
ph: 941-745-3787 w  fax: 941-742-5826
marna.egyed@mymanatee.org
 

 

mailto:marna.egyed@mymanatee.org
mailto:robin.toth@ManateeClerk.com
mailto:marna.egyed@mymanatee.org











 


 


 


 


WHEREAS,


a)


b)


c)


 


NOW,  THEREFORE,  BE  IT  RESOLVED  by  the  Board of  County Commissioners of Manatee County,


PARKS & NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT


PARKS & RECREATION CAP FUND


Description:


 


MEA0917A  Reference:   BU18000014   


ATTEST: Angelina Colonneso


                Clerk of Circuit Court


Transfer $388,005 from Reserves in the Parks & Recreation Capital Project to fund 


changes to the Robinson Preserve Expansion Environmental Center Expansion.    


The transfer will fund the expansion project relating to:  $307,686 for the 


environmental classroom with contingency of $19,332 for a net amount of $288,354, 


$32,418 for restrooms and $67,233 for the parking lot.  The largest impact relates to 


changing the location of HVAC system and the extension of days to the contractor's 


schedule. 


Deputy Clerk


By:_________________________________


Chairman


By:________________________________


Batch ID:


ADOPTED  IN  OPEN  SESSION  WITH  A  QUORUM  PRESENT  AND  VOTING THIS ___________ DAY OF


___________________________, 2017.


BOARD  OF  COUNTY  COMMISSIONERS


MANATEE  COUNTY,  FLORIDA


This budget amendment adjusts the FY17-21 CIP.  


Appropriations for expenditures in any fund may be decreased and other appropriations in the same 


fund correspondingly increased, provided the total appropriations of the fund are not changed.


Appropriations from reserves may be made to increase the appropriation for any particular expense in 


the same fund, or to create an appropriation in the fund for any lawful purpose.


Unanticipated revenues, including increased receipts for enterprise or proprietary funds, may be 


appropriated for their intended purpose, and may be transferred between funds to properly account for 


the unanticipated revenue.


Florida  that the 2016-2017 budget is hereby amended in accordance with FS 129.06 as described on the 


attached summary and specified in the budget adjustment batch files which are listed below:


Department:


Fund:


RESOLUTION   B-17-078
AMENDING  THE  ANNUAL  BUDGET
FOR  MANATEE  COUNTY,  FLORIDA


FOR  FISCAL  YEAR  2016-2017


Florida Statutes 129.06,  authorizes the Board of County Commissioners to amend its budget for the 


current fiscal year as follows:
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Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes,
concerning public records. E-mail communications are covered under such laws & therefore e-mail sent or received on this entity's
computer system, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public or media upon request.










